From: "Madloch, Angela' <Angela.Malloch@transport.nsw.gov.au>

To: "caroline.owen@pl anning.nsw.gov.au" <caroline.owen@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 8/16/2012 11:53 am
Subj ect: TFNSW Response: MP11_0090 Student Accommodation on Blocks 3B, 3C and 10 at

Centra Park, Chippendale
Hi Caroline,

Transport for NSW (TfNSW) has reviewed the application MP11_0090 for Student accommodation at
Central Park and has no objection to the proposal. Please note that Roads and Maritime Services and
RailCorp will be providing a response separately, any issues raised should be taken into consideration by
the Department of Planning and Infrastructure.

Regards,

AngelaMalloch
Senior Land Use and Transport Planner | Planning and Programs Division
Transport for NSW

T 8202 3562 |
Level 3, 18 Lee Street, Chippendale NSW 2008
PO Box K659, Haymarket NSW 1240
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